Rev* P, Ibbotson,

Organizing Secretary, 19th March, 1953e
Federation of African Welfare Societies in S*R*,

P. 0. Box 740,

BULAWAYO. S.R.

Dear Mr* Ibbotson,

As 1 am dealing with our efforts to obtain training facilities
for Non-European pharmacists, Mr. Whyte has asked me to reply to your
letter of March 4th* He has noted what you say about Mr* Lacey and
will be looking forward to hearing from you after your meeting of
March 21st*

Thank you for the information about Richard Messah. He was
certainly offered every facility to show whether he was really able
to qualify in medicine. You ask about the training of African dis-
pensers? While in theory there is nothing to prevent an African
with the proper qualifications from becoming a pharmacist, the fact
is that the Technical Colleges are not yet ready for African appren-
tices. The Witv*ater3rand Technical College is only now considering
its plans for building a branch which will be able to give Non-
European students the necessary theoretical training. The other
difficulty - finding pharmacists who are willing to take Non-
European apprentices - has now been overcome as the Pharmaceutical
Board liass agreed to students obtaining their practical training at
provincial hospital dispensaries.

With kind regards.

Yours sincerely,

P. J. van Wyk,
A3313TANT DIRECTOR



P. 0. Box M,

BULAWAYO.

4th March, 1953*

Mr_. Quintin Whyte,

The S.A. Institute of Race Relations, ’
P. 0. Box 97>

JOHANNESBURG

O“

Dear Quintin,

Many thanks for your letter of February 26th
re Mr. Lacey. I am writing him in Salisbury and
suggesting a meeting when I next visit the City.

I think in future it would be a good thing to
send these letters to me, otherwise you are likely to
make a wrong assessment of the importance of the enquiries.
Mr. Lacey is far from what one would describe as an
influential person. However, 1| will meet him and point
out the position. If some of these people would link up
with Organisations at present at work, it would be a help.

Lacey would be ill advised to make an approach
through Parliament or to attempt forming an Institute.
Quite frankly he has not sufficient influence in this
direction. I shall try to pull him into our net and
will explain the re-organisation we have in mind.

Our Joint Conference with equal African and
European representation meets on March 21st to discuss
the draft scheme 1 have prepared. We shall see how
matters go.

Richard Messah. You will remember this lad at
Witwatersrand about whom we had to issue an appeal. We
saw him through the first year but he crashed very badly
at the examination, and as a result will not be re-admitted
to take his first year again.

I am seeing Messah in the course of a few days to
see whether we can work out something for his future.
Some time ago there was a lot of discussion about training
Africans as dispensers. Has there been any practical
development and could the necessary training be secured
anywhere in the Union?  This might be a useful outlet
for Messah. Messah is very keen but quite frankly 1 am
quite sure that no matter where he goes he will never
gualify as a doctor, but he could nevertheless undertake
some form of training which would be of great use to him
in his desire to serve the African Community.

Kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

Organising Secretary.



23r& March, 1953

Mr. E.M. Slgebengo,
384 Malunga Avenue,
Ho. 2 Location,

Dear Mr. Sioebengo,
Thank you for your letter of March 14th, 1953.

The noaitlon as regards the training of ITon-EuroT>eans as
Cheniats la that while there la at nreaent nothin# In theory to
prevent Tlon-Europeant from training as chemists, the technical
colleges are apparently not yet ready to give ther the reouired
theoretical training. The Witwaterarand Technical College hones
to build a Non-Kuronean branch “shortly end it will T>rofcs.bly be the
first college to be reatfy to give this training.

With kind regards,

Tours sincerely.

F.J. van yyk.
ASSISTANT  DIHBCTOP.

/PMIV
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B* Nyovaa*» 23rd March, 1953.
HATALSi~UIT TOWNSHIP. Tvl.

Dew Ur. Nyovane,

I write in reply to your enquiry about the training of
Non-Europeans as pharmacists. The position is that while there is now
nothing in theory to prevent Hon-Europeans from becoming pharmacists,
the Technioal Colleges are still not ready to give them the theoretical
course required during the training. The 3itwatersrand Technical College
hopes to start building a Non-European Branch in Fordsburg soon and this
will probably be the first college to give this training.

Tours sincerely,

P. J. van
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR.
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i 8th December, 1953*
The Regional Secretary, /
S.A.Institute of Race Relations,
18 Orange Street,
CAPE TOWN.

Dear Mrs. Oreshoff,

rei  Mr# Lucas Loate i Application for Financial
Assistance.

Attaohed hereto, please find copies of correspondence
which we have received from Mr. Loate.

We have to deal with quite a volume of correspondence of
this nature from applicants living in our part of the country and are
not always in a position to help them.

As this man 3 home 1is in Cape Town it should be easier for
his apﬁ!ication to be handled by your office than ours and 1 therefore
refer him to you.

_ I _have advised him to approach you and hope you will be abl<
to assist him.

Tours faithfully,

W. B. Ngakane,
FIELD OFFICER.



8th December* 1953*

Ur. Lucas D. Loate,
P.0.Box 2226,
CAPE TOWN.

Dear Ur. Loate,

re* Application for financial assistance.

With further reference to the above subjeot and to your
letter dated 9th November, 1 regret having to inform you that the
Institute is not in a position to assist you. Hone of the funds
with which we are acquainted is capable of making a grant or loan
of one hundred and twenty three pounds as they have confined their
benefactions to high school students who usually do not require
much more than a few pounds.

I am referring your application to the Secretary of our
Cape Town Regional Committee. Please write to her c/o 18 Orange
Street, Cape Town.

) I am sorry we cannot help you and hope you will be able to
obtain help from other sources.

Tours faithfully,

V. B. Hgakane,
FIELD OFFICER.
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